lain McAlister

From: Tom Hickman [Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 21 December 2009 15:53

To: lain McAlister

Subject: FW: Utility Diversions programme

lain,

This is the utility information we discussed on Thursday which was copied to BSC.
Will give you a call soon.

Regards,

Tom Hickman

Programme Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 N
Mob: +44
Fax: +44
Email: tom.hickman@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com

www.tie.ltd.uk

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project please visit www.edinburghtrams.com

From: Tom Hickman

Sent: 16 December 2009 14:19

To: 'Stephen Sharp'

Cc: Susan Clark; Steven Bell; Frank McFadden; Michael Blake; Michael Jesuarul; Clare Norman
Subject: Utility Diversions programme

Steve,

My understanding is that Frank has issued a copy of the utility programmes to Martin (which have still to be finally
signed-off), so you should be able to get that information from him.

Additional to that are the telecoms cabling timescales that are covered in the notes below.

Of all the on-street works where Utility Diversions have yet to be completed

o Newhaven to foot of Leith Walk, - utility diversions split between Clancy Docwra (Lindsay Road — due to
complete end of Jan 10) with Geonet and BT cabling running into mid Feb10, and Farrans (Newhaven to
Victoria bridge) — due to complete by May10.

Baltic Street to Casino Square still to be awarded and programmed.

e Leith Walk itself, - Utility Diversions complete. Snagging and telecoms cabling to complete. Telecoms will
complete by the end of May 2010.

e Picardy Place, - await confirmation of Clancy Docwra programme — forecast completion of Utility diversions
early April 2010, with telecoms recabling works continuing to mid August 10.
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e York Place, - await confirmation of Clancy Docwra programme — forecast completion of Utility diversions early
April 2010, with telecoms recabling works continuing to July 10.

e Shandwick Place and Haymarket), - await confirmation of Clancy Docwra programme — forecast completion
of Utility diversions early April 2010, with telecoms recabling works continuing to the end of May 10.

Regards,

Tom Hickman

Programme Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: +44

Mob: +44 NG
Fax: +44 (NG

Email: tom.hickman@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com

www.tie.ltd.uk

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project please visit www.edinburghtrams.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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